
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/BUR/SR.56

 
 

56th meeting of the General Committee 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume XIV (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First and Third 

Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Resumed Ninth Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



90 Resumed Ninth Session—General Committee

56th meeting
Thursday, 21 August 1980, at 9.50 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE

Organization of work

1. The CHAIRMAN said that it had been found necessary to
convene the present meeting in order to agree on a change in the
Conference's schedule. The negotiations were making very satis-
factory progress and it would be unwise to arrest that process
solely in order to adhere to a schedule which had been drawn up
when circumstances had been different.

He had consulted the chairman of the committees, the Drafting
Committee, the regional groups and the Group of 77, and they
had all agreed on the need to postpone the opening of the general
debate until Monday, 25 August. That arrangement would give
the regional groups, the Group of 77, the working group of 21
and the First Committee time to consider the results of the nego-
tiations and to endorse them. If the documents were ready, the
regional groups could meet that same afternoon; otherwise, the
co-ordinators of the various language groups of the Drafting
Committee could profitably use the available time and facilities.
He suggested that the Committee should approve the proposed
change of schedule and recommend it to the Conference.
2. Mr. RICHARDSON (United States of America) said he ac-
cepted the Chairman's suggestion but wished to know its impli-
cations regarding the opportunity for the Collegium to meet after
the general debate to discuss the programme of work for the next
session of the Conference and to consider the status of the third
revision of the informal composite negotiating text. It was desir-

able that the Conference should learn the results of the Colle-
gium's deliberations before the adjournment of the session.
3. The CHAIRMAN said that the point raised was a very valid
one. With the proposed new schedule, the general debate should
take up Monday, 25 and Tuesday, 26 August—with eight and
one-half hours of meetings per day—and, if necessary, part of
Wednesday, 27 August. Upon the conclusion of the general de-
bate, the Collegium would meet to prepare the third revision of
the negotiating text. The last day of the present session, namely
Friday, 29 August, would serve to determine the Conference's
future programme of work. For that purpose, the text of the third
revision was necessary and it was hoped that it would be ready in
time.
4. At least one day would be set aside for the discussion of
other outstanding issues. It was not expected that work on all
those issues would be completed in the time available, and any
remaining issues would be deferred until the next session of the
Conference.
5. Mr KOZYREV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said
that if the Conference was going to defer certain issues until its
next session, he doubted whether it was expedient to raise at the
present stage the question of the status of the third revision of the
negotiating text.
6. The CHAIRMAN replied that the third revision would be
the outcome of the negotiations on the substantive issues which
constituted the essential ingredients of the package. As to such



57th meeting—28 August 1980 91

outstanding issues as the final clauses and participation, they
might require further time for negotiations but the status of the
third revision was not dependent on them.
7. Mr. KOZYREV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said
that he could not agree with that view. It would be for the Con-
ference itself to decide whether a particular issue was important
or secondary in character. Besides, on any question that was felt
to be important, delegations would need to obtain instructions
from their Governments. He urged that the question of the status
of the third revision should be postponed until the conclusion of
the general debate.

8. The CHAIRMAN said that the definition of the status of the
third revision must be left to the Conference itself, in the light of
the substance of the text.
9. If there was no objection, he would take it that the General
Committee adoped his suggestion that the general debate should
be scheduled to commence on the morning of Monday, 25 Au-
gust and continue on Tuesday, 26 and, if necessary, part of
Wednesday, 27 August.

It was so decided.
The meeting rose at 11 a.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


